
 

STATE OF HAWAII 
 DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 

OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL 
3949 DIAMOND HEAD ROAD 

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96816-4495 
 

March 16, 2023 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
Phase 3 - Hawai'i State Veterans Cemetery Tree Removal Services, Kaneohe, 

State of Hawai'i, Department of Defense,  
Office of Veterans Services Job No. CA-202301 

 
 The items listed hereinafter are hereby made a part of the contract for the above- 
mentioned project and shall govern the work taking precedence over previously issued 
contract documents governing the items mentioned.  Receipt of this addendum is to be 
acknowledged on page OF-7 of the proposer’s packet. 
 
 
A. Replace OFFER FORM pages: 1-7 in it’s entirety with revised OFFER FORM.rev 

pages 1-8 that amended the document with the following provisions: 
• On page OF-3 under NOTE: added Item 12. 
• On page OF-5 added LICENSE provision 
• On page OF-5 – 6 added ALL JOINT CONTRACTORS & 

SUBCONTRACTORS TO ENGAGE ON THIS PROJECT provision. 
 
Below are the answers to the questions submitted prior to the due date of March 13, 2023:   
 
1. Will you require proof of authorization to dump, i.e. payment of tipping fees at  

authorized dump site, or notarized letter of authorization from dump site property 
owner (owner of record on TMK map)? 

 
a. Yes, submit copies of receipts with invoice. 

 
2. How will you verify Davis Bacon wages and number of employees on the job site?   

 
a. In order to process any invoices, Certified Payroll will be required as amended in 

the OFFER FORM. If Certified Payroll wages are not equivalent to mandatory 
Davis-Bacon Rates listed on the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations 
(DLIR) Wage Rate Schedule, invoicing payment(s) will not be made until payroll is 
corrected and verified to be in compliance. 

• Attached is DLIR Wage Rate Schedule dated February 20, 2023. 
 
Will there be a sign in/sign out sheet? 
 
b. Yes. Sign in/out sheet shall be provided by contractor and verified by DOD/HSVC 

Staff. 
 



 
 
 
3. Will there be a payroll audit? 

 
a. Yes, monthly. This is the Certified Payroll provision. 

 
4. Will you allow us to submit a secondary proposal that does not require hauling? 

 
a. No. One (1) bid will be accepted. 
 

5. Are we allowed to stage a horizontal grinder at the open area near the water tank? 
 

a. Yes. 
 

6. Can wood chips/mulch be left in the forest areas or in another designated area on 
site? 
 
a. Chips may be blown and disposed into the forest from the chipper as specified. 

However, approval to blow chips into a container, dump and spread on-site is 
TBD once the project has started. In all cases of chip disposal, need to follow 
specs <6” of chip fill above grade and conform to Rhinoceros beetle wood chip 
disposal protocols. If Rhinoceros beetle wood chip disposal requirements are 
more restrictive then they will apply for this project. 

 
7. Can we leave logs in place in the immediate area around the water tank? 

 
a. Large logs from trees# 49-56 may be left on the steep slope above water tank per 

the specifications provided in Addendum No. 1. If there are any other logs 
generated or created, they must be removed within the 180 days from issuance of 
the Notice to Proceed. Logs can be placed in the interim near the water tank open 
field. 

 
8. How will you be confirming employees on site, match certified payroll? 

 
a. All employees must have their Driver’s License and/or State Identification on them 

at all times. 
 
9. Will you require proof of disposal receipts? 
 

a. Yes. Submit copies of receipts with invoice. 
 

10. How will you confirm all subcontractors hold a C-27B license in the State of Hawaii? 
 

a. Submit copies of licenses with your bid packet. Please review revised OFFER 
FORM for added LICENSE provision. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

11. What are Davis Bacon wages for: 

• Arborist 
• Ground crew 
• Landscape laborers 
• Truck drivers (no CDL required) 

a. All applicable employees and subcontractor employees 
 

 
 
 
Kenneth S. Hara 
Major General  
Adjutant General  
 
 
Posted:  March 20, 2023 
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